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Nicola Gunn

From: Churchman, Tracy <Tracy.Churchman@uuplc.co.uk>
Sent: 24 June 2025 11:17
To: Planning
Subject: reply 3/2025/0450
Attachments: DC-25-1572.pdf

 ❚❛❜ External Email  
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe. 

Please find aƩached United UƟliƟes’ response to planning ref: 3/2025/0450 
 
Contact details for any queries which may result from this response:  
 
For applicants / developers:  
Should the applicant have any queries regarding the aƩached response, they can contact our Developer Services 
team by email as follows:   
Drainage / wastewater infrastructure: SewerAdopƟons@uuplc.co.uk 
Water supply / water infrastructure: DeveloperServicesWater@uuplc.co.uk 
AlternaƟve ways to contact the team are also included within the leƩer (see secƟon ‘Contacts’). 
 
Local planning authoriƟes / Planning Officers:  
Please direct any queries &/or addiƟonal informaƟon to our Planning team at Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk 
 
To enable us to answer enquiries as quickly as possible, we request enquiries are not sent to mulƟple mailboxes – 
this will delay our response.  
 
Many thanks in advance 
 
 

 

Tracy Churchman 
Planning Analyst 
Planning Team 
Strategic Planning & Sustainability Dept 
M: 07901 111488 
Email: 
Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk 
unitedutilities.com 

If you have received a great service today why not tell us? 
Visit: //unitedutilities.com/wow 
 
Our Planning Team can be contacted by email at Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk  
 
The information contained in this e-mail is intended only 
for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain 
legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise 
be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message 
in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete the message from your computer. You 
must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any 
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unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor 
any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special, 
indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being 
passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of 
this message by a third party. 
 
United Utilities Group PLC, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere 
Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue, Great Sankey, 
Warrington, WA5 3LP 
Registered in England and Wales. Registered No 6559020 
 
www.unitedutilities.com 
//www.unitedutilities.com/subsidiaries 


